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Malave, Erin / | L

From: Alice Meikle [alicem@vpxsports.com] P ’
Sent:  Wednesday, May 12, 2010 12:20 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Kalina Pagano, Esq; Darlene Vera Owoc, Alice Meikle
Subject: Change of Address Request

To Whom It May Concern:

—
We hereby submit a change of address for the following entities: L02000004784 {4141 Holdings, LLC),

_ital Pharmaceuticals, Inc.) andMPx/Redline). Please let your records reflect
the new address as:

> 1600 North Park Drive, Weston, FL 33326.

Thank you for your time and consideration,

Alice Meikle

Paralegal

alicem@vpxsports.com

Vital Pharmaceuticals, Inc. d/b/a VPX/Redline
1600 North Park Drive

Weston, Florida 33326

954 641 0570 x262 [PH]

954 389 6254 [FAX]

vpxsparts.com

Confidentiality Notice: This communication and attachments are inlended only for the personal and confidential use of the designated recipient(s)
named above. If the reader of this message is nol an intended recipient(s} or agent of the intended recipient{s). you are hereby notified that you have
received this document in error, and that any use, review, distribution, or copying of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited. Please note
that any views or gpiniens presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. If you have
received this communication in errgr, please notify the sender immediately by reptying to sender and celeting all copies of the communication and
attachments. Although this E-mail and attachments are believed to be virus and defect free, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the
same are virus and defect free. The company disclaims all responsibility for any loss or damage ansing from the vse of this communication or
attachment.
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